Afternoon Caroline
We have secured funding through the Getting Building Fund which we are using to co-fund the
current LGF programme, which you will be aware has a level of structured overprogamming owing to

the hard LGF spend end date.

Keynsham High Street was one of the schemes identified to benefit from this new fund and
therefore the full committed funding remains in place for delivery by December 2021.

Hopefully this provides the reassurance you require.
Regards
Pete

Pete Davis
Head of Grant Management and Assurance

T: 07436 600566
E: Pete.Davis@WestOfEngland-CA.gov.uk

W: westofengland-ca.gov.uk
A: 3 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6EW

WEST OF
ENGLAND

Combined Authority

From: Caroline Lightfoot

Sent: 07 August 2020 13:15

To: Pete Davis

Cc: Cleo Newcombe-Jones ; John Wilkinson

Subject: Keynsham High Street Public Realm Scheme

Good afternoon Pete,

| understand from Andy Rothery that WECA has secured funding through the Getting Building Fund
(GBF) which is going to be used to meet LGF over-programming.

This an end date of December 21, and that this can be used to extend the Keynsham High Street
project until December as LGF deadline is March 21. As you will know, the start of the project has

been delayed due to Covid.

| would be grateful if you could confirm this in an so that we have written confirmation of extension
to the funding to feed in to our committee process and so that we can advise Historic England.

Kind regards.

Caroline
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Caroline Lightfoot
Senior Development Officer, Community Regeneration

4™ Floor, Lewis House

Manvers Street
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